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Grainne Oglesby

From: Rory Kelledy <r.kelledy@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 21 August 2024 16:43
To: Licensing Staff
Subject: ABP-317480-23

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I have been asked by the Board to respond further to your email dated 7th of August 2024 in 
relation to Licence application reference number P1208-01. 

Please note that An Bord Pleanála have already submitted a response to this application on the 
12th of June, 2024 (see below). 

‘An application for planning permission for a gas turbine power station was lodged with ABP on 
30th June 2023. An Bord Pleanála made a decision to grant permission with conditions for the 
proposed development on the 16th day of May 2024. In relation to the application for a licence to 
the EPA under reference number P1208-01, the Board have no comments to make at this time on 
the application.’  

Furthermore, please note that this case is now subject to Judicial Review proceedings.  

Detailed documentation with regard to this case, including the Board Order, are available to on the 
An Bord Pleanála website (www.pleanala.ie). 

Yours Sincerely 

Rory Kelledy 
Executive Officer 

 

Rory Kelledy 
Executive Officer 
Drafting Section 
An Bord Pleanála 
64 Marlborough Street 
Dublin 1 
D01 V902 
Teil: 01-873-7163 
Facs: 01-8722684 
 
 
 
Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh mé ag súil le freagra ná gníomh 
lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin. 
 
If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own 
working hours 
 
Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil.  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this mail.  
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Fógra Rúin: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atá nasctha leis faoi rún agus dírithe amháin don seolaí. Má 
bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bainisteoir an chórais. 
 
Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimí nochtaithe san ríomhphost seo is iad tuairimí an tseoltóra féin agus níl sé 
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimí An Bhoird Pleanála nó go gcloíonn siad le polasaithe ráite an Bhoird. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 
 
Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the 
views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanála. 


